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Diamond Williams 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20,201 1 457  PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Christian W. Marcelli; bwilkinson@niamerica.com; Jared Deason 
Subject: Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC - 

Tamiami 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Interim Rate Refund Status Report) Itr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

cmarcelliO,rsbattornevs.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b) 
Florida, LLC - Tamiami 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 

c) Ni Florida, LLC 

e) Interim Rate Refund Status Report 

7/20/2011 



LAW OPFlceS 

ROSE. SUNDSTROM 8~ BEN=, UP 

www.rsbmeyr.com 

Plcz~e Respond to the Lakc Muy Office 

July 20, 2011 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiad  
Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please file this letter in the above-referenced docket as the Utility's Interim Rate 
Refund Status Report pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7). The Utility has calculated the 
28.75% refund, pursuant to Order No. PSC-11-0199-PAA-WU, for each customer, and 
the expected refund based on the calculations is $65,424. The Utility has not begun the 
process of making the refunds. 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM 
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